Government of Kerala Department of Electrical Inspectorate Office of the Chief Electrical Inspector Housing Board Buildings, Shanthi Nagar Thiruvananthapuram 695 001 Phone: 0471 2331104 , 0471 2331159 Email : cei@ceikerala.gov.in Web site : www. ceikerala.gov.in



An IS 15700 : 2005 Certified Department

Proceedings of the Chief Electrical Inspector to Government of Kerala

Present: V C Anil Kumar

- Subject: Constitution of District level committee to discourage / prevent un- authorised wiring by non licensed persons Constitution of Committee in Pathanmthitta District Orders Issued.
- Read : 1. GO (MS) No. 4 / 2015 / PD dated 29 / 01 / 2015
 - 2. GO (Rt) No. 252 / 2015 / PD dated 03 / 10 / 2015
 - 3. This office letter no No:E5 -2459/ /2015/ CEI dated 07/02/2015
 - 4. Representation submitted the Govt. Electrical Contractors Association vide letter No. GECA/36/14/15 dated 20.03.2015.
 - Representation submitted by Electrical Wireman & Supervisors Association of Kerala vide letter No. GDL.15/2014-2015 dated 02.04.2015.

Order No.D1-2459/2015/CEI dated 17/03/2016

As per GO read 1st & 2nd above ,Government have issued orders to constitute a District Level Committee to discourage / prevent un - authorized wring by non - licensed persons . The Chief Electrical Inspector is authorized to constitute the committee in all districts. As per the reference read 4th & 5th above, various associations had submitted the list of the the representatives of the Non Official Members The Chief Electrical Inspector has considered the suggestions and the District Level Committee to discourage /prevent un-authorised wiring by non-licensed persons in Pathanamthitta district is hereby constituted as under with the following conditions:-

- (i) The tenure of the committee shall be two years
- (ii) The meeting shall be convened quarterly and the minutes to be submitted to the Chief Electrical Inspector for appropriate action
- (iii) The quorum for the meeting shall be six members (Three from official members and Three from non official members)
- (iv) The Chief Electrical Inspector shall be the Appellate authority with regard to the actions of the committee
- (v) All documents relating to the functions of the district level committee shall be maintained by the convenor.
- (vi) The decision of the majority of the members of the committee shall prevail, and in the event of a tie, the Chairman is empowered to exercise a casting vote also.
- (vii) A member may resign during the tenure by giving one month notice in writing

	Official Members		Address
1	Deputy Chief Engineer KSEBL, Pathanamthitta	Chairman	
2	Electrical Inspector Pathanamthitta	Convenor	
3	Deputy Superintendent of Police (Administration) Pathanamthitta	Member	
4	Chairman /Member - Works Standing Committee of District Panchayat, Pathanamthitta	Member	
	Non Official Members		
5	Thomas Mathew	Representative of 'B' Class Contractors	
6	Rajasekharan Nair (C C 7061)	Representative of 'C' Class Contractors	
7	V.R. Sulochanan (S B 1941)	Representative of Electrical Supervisors	
8	A. Rajan Ravuthar (W P 11900)	Representative of Wireman	Puthenvilayil, Thejas Manzil, Kurumbala, Panthalam.P.O., Pathanamthitta-689501 Ph:- 9495068151

Sd/-

Chief Electrical Inspector

То

The Principal Secretary Power with covering letter The Secretary , Kerala State Electricity Licensing Board The Chairman & Managing Director , KSEB Ltd The Deputy Chief Engineer, KSEBL, Pathanamthitta. The State Police Chief, Police Head Quarters The Deputy Superintendent of Police (Admn), Pathanamthitta The Superintendent of Police, Pathanamthitta The President , District Panchayat, Pathanamthitta The Electrical Inspector, Pathanamthitta Sri. Thomas Mathew Sri. Rajasekharan Nair Sri. V.R. Sulochanan

Sri. A. Rajan Ravuthar